
From: Caroline Yu [cyu@proxim.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2003 5:42 PM 
To: Roland Gubisch ES-Box 
Subject: RE: Tsunami Multipoint Base Station Unit FCC ID: HZB-S58-B60 
 
Roland: 
 
Sorry for the oversight and thanks for bringing it up. 
 
Please see the attached for label location information that I used in 
previous applications for connectorized and integral version each.  The 
photo/drawing is correct only for the label location. The contents of the 
label will not be the same as what we submitted in a separate file.  
 
Caroline 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Roland Gubisch ES-Box [mailto:roland.gubisch@intertek.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2003 1:29 PM 
To: 'Caroline Yu @ Proxim' 
Cc: David Chernomordik ES-Mpk 
Subject: Tsunami Multipoint Base Station Unit FCC ID: HZB-S58-B60 
 
 
Caroline: 
 
 Review of this application has begun but is not complete. So far, we 
note the following: 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE 
- there appears to be no indication of FCC label location on the 
connectorized B60. An FCC label appears on the external photo of the 
integral antenna model. You may wish to overdraw a label location callout on 
the appropriate external photo of the connectorized B60, or other means of 
indicating label location, and re-submit the external photo PDF file. A new 
photo is not necessary. 
 
Regards, 
Roland  
 
 
 
 
 


